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the appeal process would be more objective and would be
much quicker as decisions are final.

I wonder if you could just quickly tell us about your
experience and your appeal.

Mr. Hepworth: It was frustrating to say the least. It cost
the industry dearly and continues to cost the industry.
Due to the fact that we export 55% of our production to
the States, the United States market is our lifeline, and it
is going to be for some time to come. I suggested to Mr.
Orchard that, if he does not feel the American market is
not important to our producers, [ would challenge him to
go and talk with every one of my hog producers and tell
him that tomorrow he is no longer going to be in the
business of producing hogs.
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The Chairman: Thank you very much. Gentlemen, we
thank you for joining us this afternoon and for
responding to our questions, even though the time was
short.

On committee business, we have the response now
from Mr. Ritchie and from Mr. Peter Clarke.

This meeting is adjourned to the call of the Chair.

[Translation)

Tribunal de commerce international des Etats-Unis. Un
examen administratif est en train de se faire dans le cas du
porc. Par conséquent, le processus d’appel prévu dans
I’Accord serait plus objectif et plus rapide, étant donné
que les décisions seraient définitives.

Pourriez-vous nous parler rapidement de l'expérience
que vous avez vécue dans le cas de 1’appel?

M. Hepworth: C’était frustrant, pour dire le moins.
C’est un processus qui a colté treés cher a I'industrie et
qui continue de nous couter cher. Etant donné que nous
exportons 55 p. 100 de notre production vers les Etats-
Unis, le marché américain nous est essentiel, et il le sera
pendant encore un certain temps. J'ai dit a M. Orchard
que si, a son avis, le marché américain n’est pas important
pour nos producteurs, je I’inviterais a aller dire a chacun
des producteurs de porc que demain, il ne sera plus
producteur de porc.

Le président: Merci beaucoup. Nous vous remercions,
messieurs, d’avoir comparu devant nous cet aprés-midi et
d’avoir répondu a nos questions, méme si nous n’avons
pas eu beaucoup de temps.

Je tiens a signaler aux membres du Comité, que nous
avons maintenant regu la réponse de M. Ritchie et de M.
Peter Clarke.

La séance est levée.




